
From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:58 PM
To: David Mooney
Subject: Fwd: Critical success factors for ROC on LTO
Attachments: Critical Success Factors for ROC on LTO (2).docx

Hi David -

I think Federico shared this with you, but this is the document that David and Barry were talking about. It shows you what we think we need for track 1, and the rest of the consultation, to be successful.

I'll look for further emails on scheduling a meeting on Garwin's red flags.

- Maria

Maria Rea
Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 930-3600
Maria.Rea@noaa.gov



Find us online

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov



----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Maria Rea - NOAA Federal** <maria.rea@noaa.gov>
Date: Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 11:20 AM
Subject: Fwd: Critical success factors for ROC on LTO
To: Federico Barajas <fbarajas@usbr.gov>
Cc: Dan Castleberry <dan_castleberry@fws.gov>

Federico -

Thanks for the call yesterday. Here is the "critical success factors" draft that is modeled after CalWater Fix. Garwin is planning to share this Katrina and the CORE team. cc'ing Dan, since you are suggesting that the three of us connect.

I spent another hour with Garwin this morning, trying to get further up to speed on what is happening at CORE team. He said that at the meeting last week, the CORE team was handed very specific changes to document that

they had never seen before or discussed, with many very significant changes from the current NMFS RPA, and that these were "handed to them by management." The process seems to be focused at this point on providing comments back to Reclamation by July 11th. I've asked Garwin to be ready with that July 11th submittal to also provide any constructive ideas on changes we might want to see further evaluated, as well as clarifying any issues that he thinks need to be elevated to Directors level.

I'm happy to meet with you and Dan to discuss further. I'm around next week - - but know a lot of people have it off.

- Maria

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov



Find us online

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov



Find us online

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov



On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 10:44 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote: